ORIGINAL

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:50 AM

To: Sally Simmons; Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Hong Wang; Sandy Moses; Karen Belcher; Martha Coggins; Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE: refunds needed

Thanks. We will start the refund process today.
Kay

————— Original Message--—---

From: Sally Simmons

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:48 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Hong Wang; Sandy Moses; Karen Belcher; Martha
Coggins; Nancy Pruitt

Subject: RE: refunds needed

Yes. I checked with Beth Keating, and she is in agreement.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 9:41 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Sandy Moses; Karen
Belcher; Martha Coggins

Subject: refunds needed

Tommy, the following IXC "registration" dockets, all opened after 5/23 and now closed, had
$250 filing fees deposited when the apps or registrations were received:

030478-T1
030511-TTI
030528-TI
030533-TI

030570-TI
030580-TI

If you agree it is appropriate to do so, we will start the refund process in each docket
by sending an application for refund form to each company.

Do you agree?

Kay
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